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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 12:00 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy of Exelon Letter NP-12-0010
Attachments: NP-12-0010 - Transmittal of VCS Phase 1b Cultural Resources Investigation Report, Volume 

II.pdf

 
 

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 3:34 PM 
To: Terry, Tomeka; danorourke@anl.gov; Nash, Harriet 
Cc: avci@anl.gov; kathy@vcpreservation.com; wescott@anl.gov 
Subject: Courtesy Copy of Exelon Letter NP-12-0010 
 
Tomeka / Harriet / Dan, 
 
Please find attached a courtesy electronic copy of Exelon letter NP-12-0010 – Transmittal of VCS Phase 1b Cultural 
Resources Investigation Report, Volume II.  The original letter was sent to the NRC Document Control Desk this afternoon 
via US Mail.  Note that ANL has been copied with enclosures. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions or require additional information. 
 
Thanks and have a good afternoon, 
JT 
 
610-765-5345 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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NP-12-0010 
March 8, 2012                             10 CFR 52, Subpart A  

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
ATTN: Document Control Desk 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Subject: Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC 
Victoria County Station
Early Site Permit Application 
Transmittal of VCS Phase 1b Cultural Resources Investigation Report, 
Volume II
Docket No. 52-042

References:    (1)  Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC letter to USNRC, Application for 
Early Site Permit for Victoria County Station, dated March 25, 2010 

    
Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC (Exelon) submitted an application for an early site 
permit (ESP) in Reference 1 for the Victoria County Station (VCS) site.  That submittal 
consisted of six parts as described in the referenced letter.   

To facilitate the NRC’s review of ESP application Part 3, Environmental Report (ER), 
Exelon is transmitting supporting information discussed at the NRC’s ER audit in 
January 2012.  Specifically, Exelon is providing information in partial response to NRC 
Information Need (IN) CR-2. 

Enclosure 1 provides three compact discs (CDs) containing the report titled “PHASE IB 
INVESTIGATIONS OF THE PROPOSED SITE FOR VICTORIA COUNTY STATION, 
UNITS 1 AND 2, VICTORIA COUNTY, TEXAS, VOLUME II: CULTURAL LANDSCAPE, 
HISTORIC RESOURCES, AND VISUAL IMPACT INVESTIGATIONS.”  As summarized 
on the Enclosure 1 cover sheets following the body of the letter, the report is provided as 
51 files on the enclosed CDs. 

No regulatory commitments are established in this submittal. 

If additional information is required, please contact Joshua Trembley at (610) 765-5345. 





ENCLOSURE 1 

3 CDs titled:

Victoria County Station  
Early Site Permit Application, Part 3, 

Environmental Report 

VCS Phase 1b Cultural Resources Investigation Report,  
Volume II

NP-12-0010, Enclosure 1 
March 2012

Disc 1 of 3 contents:



ENCLOSURE 1 (Continued) 

Disc 2 of 3 contents:

Disc 3 of 3 contents:


